

Bullheads

Dates—No closed season

Carp, dogfish, redhorse, sheepshead, suckers, celpout, garfish, perch, whitefish, tullibeas, buffalofish.

Dates—No closed season.

Approved May 21, 1969.

CHAPTER 524—H. F. No. 1252

[Coded]

An act relating to state parks and other state owned recreation areas and prescribing duties of the revisor of statutes in connection therewith; repealing Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 85.03.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. [85.011] State parks; confirmation of creation and establishment of state parks, monuments, recreation reserves and waysides. The legislature of this state has provided for the creation and establishment of state parks, designated monuments, recreation reserves and waysides for the purpose of conserving the scenery, natural and historic objects and wildlife and to provide for the enjoyment of the same in such manner and by such means as will leave them unimpaired for the enjoyment of future generations.

The establishment of such state parks, designated monuments, recreation reserves and waysides is hereby confirmed as provided in this section and sections 2 and 3 and they shall remain perpetually dedicated for the use of the people of the state for park purposes.

The enumerated state parks, state monuments, state recreation areas, and state waysides shall consist of the lands and other property authorized therefor before January 1, 1969, together with such other lands and properties as may be authorized therefor on or after January 1, 1969.

Sec. 2. [85.012] State parks. Subdivision 1. State parks heretofore established and hereby confirmed as state parks together with the counties in which they are situated are listed in this section and shall hereafter be named as indicated in this section.

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

- Subd. 2. Banning state park, Pine county.
- Subd. 3. Baptism River state park, Lake county.
- Subd. 4. Bear Head Lake state park, St. Louis county.
- Subd. 5. Beaver Creek Valley state park, Houston county.
- Subd. 6. Big Stone Lake state park, Big Stone county.
- Subd. 7. Birch Coulee state park, Renville county, which is hereby renamed from Birch Coulee memorial state park.
- Subd. 8. Blue Mounds state park, Rock county.
- Subd. 9. Buffalo River state park, Clay county.
- Subd. 10. Camden state park, Lyon county.
- Subd. 11. Carley state park, Wabasha county.
- Subd. 12. Cascade River state park, Cook county.
- Subd. 13. Charles A. Lindbergh state park, Morrison county.
- Subd. 14. Crow Wing state park, Crow Wing, Cass and Morrison counties.
- Subd. 15. Father Hennepin state park, Mille Lacs county, which is hereby renamed from Father Hennepin state memorial wayside park.
- Subd. 16. Flandrau state park, Brown county.
- Subd. 17. Fort Ridgely state park, Nicollet county, which is hereby renamed from Fort Ridgely memorial state park.
- Subd. 18. Fort Snelling state park, Ramsey, Hennepin and Dakota counties, which is hereby renamed from Fort Snelling state historical park.
- Subd. 19. Forestville state park, Fillmore county.
- Subd. 20. Franz Jevne state park, Koochiching county, which is hereby renamed from Franz Jevne state wayside park.
- Subd. 21. Frontenac state park, Goodhue county.
- Subd. 22. George H. Crosby Manitou state park, Lake county.
- Subd. 23. Glacial Lakes state park, Pope county.

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

- Subd. 24. Grand Mound state park, Koochiching county.
- Subd. 25. Gooseberry Falls state park, Lake county.
- Subd. 26. Hayes Lake state park, Roseau county.
- Subd. 27. Helmer Myre state park, Freeborn county.
- Subd. 28. Interstate park, Chisago county, which is hereby re-named from Dalles of Saint Croix state park.
- Subd. 29. Itasca state park, Hubbard, Clearwater and Becker counties.
- Subd. 30. Jay Cooke state park, Carlton county.
- Subd. 31. Judge C. R. Magney state park, Cook county.
- Subd. 32. Kilen Woods state park, Jackson county.
- Subd. 33. Lake Bemidji state park, Beltrami county.
- Subd. 34. Lake Bronson state park, Kittson county.
- Subd. 35. Lake Carlos state park, Douglas county.
- Subd. 36. Lake Louise state park, Mower county.
- Subd. 37. Lake Maria state park, Wright county.
- Subd. 38. Lake Shetek state park, Murray county.
- Subd. 39. Little Elbow Lake state park, Mahnomen county.
- Subd. 40. McCarthy Beach state park, St. Louis county, which is hereby renamed from McCarthy Beach memorial state park.
- Subd. 41. Maplewood state park, Ottertail county.
- Subd. 42. Mille Lacs Kathio state park, Mille Lacs county.
- Subd. 43. Minneopa state park, Blue Earth county.
- Subd. 44. Monson Lake state park, Swift county, which is hereby renamed from Monson Lake memorial state park.
- Subd. 45. Nerstrand Woods state park, Rice county.
- Subd. 46. O. L. Kipp state park, Winona and Houston counties.
- Subd. 47. Old Mill state park, Marshall county.
- Subd. 48. Rice Lake state park, Steele and Dodge counties.

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

- Subd. 49. St. Croix state park, Pine county.
- Subd. 50. Sakatah Lake state park, LeSueur and Rice counties.
- Subd. 51. Savanna Portage state park, Aitkin and St. Louis counties.
- Subd. 52. Scenic state park, Itasca county.
- Subd. 53. Sibley state park, Kandiyohi county.
- Subd. 54. Split Rock Lighthouse state park, Lake county.
- Subd. 55. Temperance River state park, Cook county.
- Subd. 56. Traverse des Sioux state park, Nicollet and Le Sueur counties.
- Subd. 57. Tower Soudan state park, St. Louis county.
- Subd. 58. Upper Sioux Agency state park, Yellow Medicine county.
- Subd. 59. Whitewater state park, Winona county.
- Subd. 60. William O'Brien state park, Washington county.

Sec. 3. **[85.013] State monuments, recreation areas, and waysides.** Subdivision 1. State parks, designated monuments, recreation reserves and waysides heretofore established and hereby confirmed as state monuments, state recreation areas and state waysides together with the counties in which they are situated are listed in this section and shall hereafter be named as indicated in this section.

Subd. 2. Acton state monument, Meeker county.

Subd. 3. Brook Park state monument, Pine county, which is hereby renamed from Brook Park monument.

Subd. 4. Camp Release state monument, Lac qui Parle county, which is hereby renamed from Camp Release memorial state wayside.

Subd. 5. Caribou Falls state wayside, Lake county, which is hereby renamed from Caribou Falls state park.

Subd. 6. Chippewa Mission state wayside, Chippewa county, which is hereby renamed from Chippewa Mission memorial state wayside.

Subd. 7. Count Beltrami state monument, Beltrami county, which is hereby renamed from Count Beltrami monument park.

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Subd. 8. Cross River state wayside, Cook county, which is hereby renamed from Cross River scenic state wayside.

Subd. 9. Devils Track Falls state wayside, Cook county, which is hereby renamed from Devils Track Falls state park.

Subd. 10. Flood Bay state wayside, Lake county, which is hereby renamed from Flood Bay wayside park.

Subd. 11. Hinckley state monument, Pine county, which is hereby renamed from Hinckley monument.

Subd. 12. Inspiration Peak state wayside, Ottertail county, which is hereby renamed from Inspiration Peak park.

Subd. 13. John A. Latsch state wayside, Winona county, which is hereby renamed from Latsch state park.

Subd. 14. Joseph R. Brown state wayside, Renville county, which is hereby renamed from Joseph R. Brown memorial park.

Subd. 15. Kodonce River state wayside, Cook county, which is hereby renamed from Kodonce River state park.

Subd. 16. Lac qui Parle state recreation area, Lac qui Parle county, which is hereby renamed from Lac qui Parle state recreation reserve.

Subd. 17. Milford state monument, Brown county, which is hereby renamed from Milford monument.

Subd. 18. Moose Lake state monument, Carlton county, which is hereby renamed from Moose Lake monument.

Subd. 19. Old Crossing Treaty state wayside, Red Lake county, which is hereby renamed from Old Crossing Treaty state park.

Subd. 20. Pine Tree state wayside, Beltrami county, which is hereby renamed from Pine Tree state park.

Subd. 21. Ray Berglund state wayside, Cook county, which is hereby renamed from Ray Berglund state scenic memorial wayside.

Subd. 22. Saint Croix Islands recreation area, Washington county, which is hereby renamed from Saint Croix Islands scenic reserve.

Subd. 23. Sam Brown memorial state wayside, Traverse county, which is hereby renamed from Sam Brown state park.

Subd. 24. Schoolcraft state recreation area, Cass and Itasca

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

counties, which is hereby renamed from Schoolcraft state recreation reserve.

Subd. 25. Schwandt state monument, Renville county, which is hereby renamed from Schwandt monument.

Subd. 26. Split Rock Creek state recreation area, Pipestone county, which is hereby renamed from Split Rock recreation reserve.

Subd. 27. Wood Lake state monument, Yellow Medicine county, which is hereby renamed from Wood Lake monument.

Subd. 28. Zippel Bay state recreation area, Lake of the Woods county, which is hereby renamed from Lake of the Woods Zippel Bay recreation reserve.

Sec. 4. **[85.014] Prior laws not altered; revisor's duties.** In compiling the next and subsequent editions of Minnesota Statutes the revisor of statutes shall substitute the provisions of sections 1 to 3, in accordance with the statutory numbering proposed therein, for Minnesota Statutes, Sections 85.07 through 85.197. Such substitution shall in no way alter the effect of the laws from which said sections 85.07 through 85.197 are derived nor operate as a repeal of any of the provisions of said sections. The revisor may include as a note after each of the above named state parks, monuments, recreation areas and waysides a reference to the various laws establishing and relating to said park, monument, recreation area and wayside and shall make such rearrangement of the material in Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 85, as is necessary to carry out the provisions of this section. To the extent possible, the revisor shall include, in sections 2 and 3, new state parks, monuments, recreation areas, and waysides when established pursuant to law.

Sec. 5. **Repealer.** Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 85.03, is repealed.

Approved May 21, 1969.

CHAPTER 525—H. F. No. 1253

An act relating to state parks; replacing old terms with new terms; amending Minnesota Statutes 1967, Sections 85.04; 85.05, Subdivision 2; 85.20, Subdivisions 1 and 5; and 85.21.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.